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Join us for a
Scholarship Brunch

Saturday, Oct. 8, 2022 | 10 a.m. 
The Platte River Room in the Nebraska Union

1400 R St, Lincoln, NE 68588

Dear << Test First Name >>,
 
Congratulations on earning a CoJMC scholarship for the 2022-2023 academic
year. We are very proud to be able to provide you with financial support.
Financial support for scholarships comes from gracious donors who care about
supporting the academic endeavors of students like you.
 
This event was designed to bring together the donors with the recipients of their
scholarships. It is required that you attend the brunch. Please RSVP below.
If for some reason you cannot make the brunch, please email Andrea
Gaghagen at agaghagen@unl.edu to let her know why you won’t be in
attendance so we can share that with the donor.

From: CoJMC Scholarship and Student Success Committee
To: Haley Hamel
Subject: [Test] You"re Invited: CoJMC Scholarship Brunch 
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:26:35 AM
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We look forward to seeing you there!
CoJMC Scholarship and Student Success Committee
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